CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE #13-0335
City Commission Agenda Memo

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager
DATE: March 5, 2013
TITLE: Motion to approve accepting a donation from the USA Swimming

Foundation, in the amount of $5,000, for youth swim lessons.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion authorizing the proper City
Officials to accept a donation from the USA Swimming Foundation, in the amount of
$5,000, for youth swim lessons.

Background
USA Swimming Foundation has donated $5,000 to the City to fund swim lessons for

underprivileged youth. The funding will be allocated to Carter Park Pool and will allow
approximately 75 youth swim lessons at no charge.

Additionally, the City will be co-hosting a free swim lesson day at Carter Park Pool for
approximately 120 lessons on March 16, 2013 as part of the partnership between the City
and the USA Swimming Foundation.

Resource Impact

There is a positive fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $5,000. Funds are being
appropriated through companion item 13-0248.

Related CAM: #13-0248

Prepared By: Stacey Daley, Administrative Assistant, x5348

Department Director: Phil Thornburg

03/05/13 Page 1of 1
13-0335



